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Dear Jir, 10/')'0/84-

The tirding on tha S:cret Service inventory of FBL records is nices Just in time
for Green, So I think they should have tine to respond, ncaning before ve are again
before her,

The Peterzell decision is, I think, good and fair, and that the CIiiA's position
was so oxtreme I think they were just hoplng for th: kind of decision they'd like,
rogardless of the odsse "

I've algo read and nade a few merks on Dube's declaration in Mark's case, Here,
as contrasted with Paul Hoch's, he says they have to check prior disclosures, SB, at
the least they are awere of the possibility if prior disclosurcs. dut having that
knouledge, Dube did not check and did not ever, «ven belatedly, claim to have ehecked
to lesr whether there had been prior diusclosure.

This lesds to soncthine £ susdect may be missing from his declaration and his
dstimates, Dach rocord has o wiucue identifier, o nurber. Do they roeooxd, 2articularly
on thexir computerss or in Llists of any kind, the numbers of disclosed records? I do
not know, but I d¢ know that if I wvere rwwmdng en intelligence agency that is one
thing I would vant to ¥now, meaning learn rapidly. He has attested to the IYD means
of determining whether records have been dizclosed, and that ocvzht be a sinple task,
from hin denosition, but he uou rakes no wention of my 1wans of nwiring the determina—
tion. I think e should be esked o eliminate the generalities and conelusory, which
is whet most of his declarstion is,.

I {ldnk also, you and Hark wiliing, his doclaration raquires a frontal agsault,
going into the CIA's long record of stonewalling requests, absent which most of wthis
would be in th: paste. They've stonewalled to the point vhere gy cos®ts by that neans
alone are greatly pgenified. At least sene of these recerds cre reievent to requests
going hack almost ¢ decade and still not compiied withe Indeed, had those requests
been complied with, it is possible that $here vould be much less intorcst in so broad
a request. They, by their porslisting stonovailing and supprossion, leave little
alternative to inclusive requostsa

Koreover, on the question of cost, and everything any government doesy involves
costs, the atitorney general himself has determined the JIFK assassination to be a
major historical case, one of deep and abiding intorest, and I note also ond reqyiring
naxinus possible disclosurce &

Higs entire spproach turng FOIA around. He treats it as a withholding s‘ta‘buté_
vhen it is a diisclosing statute.

I'ia not in a position to argue about his estinetes of pages, but again, th
people have a right to know, and as the inforwation oftficiss of all agenclies wean’
great costs, sc do all other weans of inforcdiy the poopice '

I would, houwever, dispute nis tiue & estinintes. I've read that mauy psges and-
probably more, nade copies and {iled them myself, nade notes, tuken tine to nake *
copies avelliluble to others, writiten memos aboui them end longtiy and docunented
appeals, and it 4id not reguire the timne e estimates. Lbd I also weal over some with
congsiderable care, taking more than the usual amount of time.

One of the points of frontsl assault, about which I nay have more t¢ say later,
is his claim to "methods." I'd not argue "sources," but I think that there is no
real question of "methods," and that aftfidavits from former CLA people so attesting
auzht be available. It is not mecessary to treat reading the newspapers as en intel—
ligence method requiring protection, or writing reports. Therc are remarkably few
secret nethods, which do require protection, and there is not likely to be a single
method involved in eny JFK inquiry that is not well and thoroughly known +o +the KGB
and DRI, The only withholding under "methods" is from +the American peoples

I would also diaspute both his Tormuliation and his ar ument (graf 10) vhere he
m:kes a choice between "untrained personnel and unique expertise. Certainly they
have many people who are competent to read the records other than only "mechanicsllye"
ind there nust be many DO people vhe are acutely aware of "any sensitivities which
still exdst in the DO documents." If there are any other than mythological, they «re
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by their content readily apparent to many if not most intclligence people above the
rank of file clerk. It is nct necessary to compare every record with what has been
discloced, only those thut processors believe ought he withheld. Yet he actunlly
attests thet all must be at this point, th.t "the processing and review can only be
acconplished by ppersons thoroughly familiar with  th the HSCA investigation itself
and the DO interests et iscue." (He apparently forgot about the Warren Commission
disclosures agreed to by the CIA and its own earlier disclosures to requesters. )

So he is wrong in inisting that only this one expert can process because he says
that "iny other procedure would pose serious risks of inconsistent withholding decisione,
or, mors critically, the iendvertent release of infomwtion still properly classi~-
fied or revealing of intellipgence sources and methodse" Only the first part, in-
consistent vithholding, is truee Whether or not classification is proper, whoether or
not sgecret sources and methods are involved, recuires no subject-natter expertisce

He rpes cut of his vay %o avpid identification of the expert called back from
retirsuont, referrine to hie (mux graf 11) na "thig dindividuael,” I'4 be surprised if
this were not soueone pubjicly kmewn, like John Lemon Hert, i I recall the name
correctly. Maybe another, but the question is, hus his connection been disclosed,
and if so, why all the secrecy here?

Ho beére repeots that they cannot use anyone who in not both familisr with DO
operations and HSC4, hut that is net true matil after the records are reviewed, and
then only those to ke ithheld nust be examinod to determine whether there had been
priot disclosure.

He nanages also to be unnecessarily unclear, as in graf 14, vhere he mskes
vhat sppears to be quite imple into something quite complicatodi"ee.time exnonded
thus far in pulling docunsnis Lron a uaryicular bog, idsn¥ifying them as CIA
originated, duplicating shen ond ettaching z wor kaheg’c."(}“mph sls addod) Tiia is
all the gimplest (,lem.ml chiore, i they wure geing over 1l the bomes, front to back.
Anybody can take the records frow a bax and velom then, have then xerozed, and
place & vorkshoet with then, Thin is hardly the "highly complox undersaldng” he
refers to in graef 1%

Somebody is assuredly engapged in s boondogsle or working only part—time if in
an entire wonth he "reviewod" only egbout 500 documents, or 1200 puses. Or they
have ercated o mechine for $he most scinetific iweffevioncy. (Graf 14) The im‘.‘;ia%
reviaevw is independent of any JI‘K assassination knowledge or expertise.

In 15 he reaaphosizes Yhe "exdraordinerily conplex and ‘uime-eonswﬂclnq" ‘rooe,fis.
The onldy appavent difierence in thig instances, fron the ususl proesssing, is the .
last step, dtemdning whothe: {here had besn prior disclosures That is ths only
point at vhich special eipertica is necossury, spd thot presunec the abzence of
records of pricr disclosure, which * bzlisve nusht oxist. Hewre be voflers to both
ISCA and Wo, but in building up hic exaggerotion he fa:Lls to mention tha’ both
are indexwxle He says ingtead that the eupert "must necessarily consult the volwiinaos
reports" of both, ac well as disclesed documenss in ouho“ roquests,

I do this in haste hofors bedtime because I want to get it in the pail and beoause
a cousin I've not seen in years ig coming tomorrov.

I think this affidavit nails hin in Paul's case, where he svwore to the need to

withhold vhat had been digclosed although he Mmew the normal procedure was to check

to determine whether there had been prior disclosure. And knowing this arepared and

filed his explanation, which makes no mmtion of thig and is furthor doceptive.
Best,

as 1 told you when we spoke, I think you should
lecim hov 1on(r wercxlny takes and whatotho
basic cost is on }ug,h-volume machihes. His
figures are dubious.




